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Marguerite McLean [{003Y-TT L

From; Toni Earnhart
Sent:  Thursday, January 20, 2011 11:48 AM

To: Marguerite McLean . v
Subject: RE: Requests for Cancellation of Authority. | ADMINISTRATIVE

| am so sorry.... Here you go:

Based on those letters, they are requesting cancellations effective 12/31/2010 for:
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Company Codes TX154 & Ti720 (GCTM) and TI256 (GCNAN). o S5 O
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Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart %‘E T
Regulatory Analyst =27 § ¥
Florida Public Service Commission © o,
Division of Regulatory Compliance =z s 2%
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. g &
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 ~
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 11:42 AM
To: Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: Requests for Cancellation of Authority.
any response yet ? we can't begin today's mail until we finish up with
these 2 letters from yesterday.
From: Toni Earnhart
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:50 AM
To: Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Requests for Cancellation of Authority.
| am going to call them. These letters are very clear. | will let you know.
From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:13 AM
To: Toni Earnhart
Subject: FW: Requests for Cancellation of Authority.
Toni,
Do i need to open new dockets for the 2 attached letters ?
Thanks,
Marguerite.
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:05 AM
To: Marguerite McLean DOTUME D i ey
Subject: Requests for Canceliation of Authority.
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Please see the attached.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk |

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Emait: diwillia@psc.state fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be
subject to public disclosure.
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Docket No. 110034-TI Date Docketed: 01/19/2011 Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI2Z56
by Global Crossing North American Networks, Inc., effective
December 31, 2010.
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where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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